

Message

From: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=125117]
Sent: 13/04/2017 2:33:03 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: RE: Minister Letter to OPG
Attachments: 20170413-Letter from Province to OPG-LSB ESP Consolidated v2_clean.docx

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 1:49 PM
To: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT
Subject: Minister Letter to OPG

Hi Catriona,

Attached is an updated draft of the letter (changes aren't tracked as it was a bit too messy). The Minister will likely sign this afternoon so if you could let us know if there are any concerns as soon as possible, that would be helpful.

Thanks,
Keley

From: KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC [mailto:catriona.king@opg.com]
Sent: April-12-17 10:09 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT; Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Minister Letter to OPG

Hello Serge,

On behalf of Ken Hartwick, I am forwarding the attached draft for comment.

thx

Catriona King | Vice President, Corporate Secretary | Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, Suite H19 D26, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 | W: 416.592.4474 | C: 416.524.4421 | F: 416.592.4555 |
E: catriona.king@opg.com
Good Governance is Good Business

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.